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Timolyn Henl’y OR;G’NAL

From: Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 3:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing in Docket No. 060001-El

Attachments: AARP Prehearing Statement Fuel and FPL October 6, 2006.doc

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
850-421-9530

miketwomey(@talstar.com

Docket No. 060001-EI Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor.
Document being filed on behalf of AARP.

There are a total of 4 pages.
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The document attached for electronic filing is AARP's prehearing statement.
The parties/individuals indicated on the certificate of service are being served both electronically and by U.S. Mail.
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Mike Twomey
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor.

DOCKET NO. 060001-EI

project costs through fuel cost recovery

)
)
)
)
Petition to recover natural gas storage ) DOCKET NO. 060362-EI
)
clause, by Florida Power & Light Company. )

)

FILED: October 6, 2006

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF AARP

AARP, pursuant to the Orders Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No.
PSC-06-0207-PCO-EI, issued March 15, 2006, and Order No. PSC-06-0710-PCO-EI,

issued August 23, 2006, hereby submits this Prehearing Statement.

APPEARANCES:

MICHAEL B. TWOMEY, SR.
P.O. Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

On Behalf of AARP

1. WITNESSES:
None.
2. EXHIBITS:

AARP has no pre-filed exhibits, but reserves its right to introduce appropriate
exhibits through the witnesses of the other parties to this proceeding.

3. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION

AARP agrees with the statement of basic position set forth by the Office of Public
Counsel, representing the Citizens of the State of Florida.

4. STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS:

ALL ISSUES: For all identified issues reflected in the Office of Public Counsel’s
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prehearing statement AARP adopts the specifically stated positions
taken by the Office of Public Counsel by taking the position
“Agree with OPC,” and for the issues where the Office of Public
Counsel has not taken a specific position AARP takes the position
of “no position at this time.”

S. STIPULATED ISSUES:

None.

6. PENDING MOTIONS:

None.

7. STATEMENT OF PARTY’S PENDING REQUESTS OR CLAIMS FOR
CONFIDENTIALITY:

AARP has no pending requests for claims for confidentiality.

8. OBJECTIONS TO QUALIFICATION OF WITNESSES AS AN EXPERT:

AARP does not expect to challenge the qualification of any witness.

9. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ORDER ESTABLISHING
PROCEDURE:

There are no requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure with which AARP
cannot comply.

Dated this 6™ day of October, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michael B. Twomey, Sr.
Michael B. Twomey, Sr.

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
Phone: 850/421-9530

FAX: 850/421-9530

Attorney for AARP



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 6™ day of October, 2006, to the

following:

James Beasley

Lee Willis

Ausley Law Firm
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Bill Walker

Florida Power & Light Co.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859

Paul Lewis

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, F1. 32301-7740

Tim Perry

McWhirter Law Firm
117 South Gadsden St.
Tallahassee FL 32301

John T. Butler, Esq..

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Lisa Bennett

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm
400 North Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Florida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Susan D. Ritenour
Richard McMillan

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FLL 32520-0780

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer Law Firm

Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Brenda Irizarry

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33602-0111

Jeffery A. Stone
Russell Badders
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591



Lieutenant Colonel Karen White
Captain Damund Williams
Federal Executive Agencies

139 Bames Drive, Suite |
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

John T. Burnett
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Gary Sasso

J. Walls

D. Triplett

Carlton Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the attorney General
The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Patricia A. Christensen

Harold McLean

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Jack Shreve

Senior General Counsel
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400

Skokie Boulevard

Northbrook, IL 60062

Bill Feaster, Manager
Regulatory Affairs

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810

/s/ Michael B. Twomey, Sr.
Attorney




